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Plate 1. The mature Agonis flexuosa tree subject to clearing due to structural damage of private property.  



 

   
2248_Clearing Permit Letter  3 
    

 
Plate 2. Canopy of mature Agonis flexuosa tree subject to clearing. No hollows or dreys were observed 

within the tree. 

Minimisation and Mitigation Measures 

The applicant has previously undertaken pruning of the tree in an attempt to retain the tree whilst avoiding 
damage to private property. Unfortunately, the location of the tree denotes that with further growth, the 
tree will continue to cause damage to private property including the fence and pavements. It is considered 
that no other reasonable and practicable avoidance measures can be implemented. 

To avoid any direct or indirect impacts to other vegetation within or adjacent to these trees, the applicant 
has committed to the following mitigation measures: 

• Prior to clearing commencing, the trees will be clearly demarcated with flagging tape to avoid 
accidental clearing; and 

• No stockpiling of cleared vegetation or storage of equipment within the subject site. 
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Impact Assessment 

Any clearing of native vegetation requires a permit or approval subject to a referral application in 
accordance with Part V of the Environmental Protection Act 1986 (EP Ac), except where an exemption 
applies under Schedule 6 of the Act or is prescribed by regulation in the Environmental Protection (Clearing 
Native Vegetation) Regulations 2004.  

Noting that the tree subject to clearing is located within an Environmentally Sensitive Area, the clearing of 
native vegetation will require DWER approval. Clearing applications are assessed against the Ten Clearing 
Principles outlined in Schedule 5 of the EP Act. These principles aim to ensure that all potential impacts 
resulting from the removal of native vegetation can be assessed in an integrated manner. 

An examination of the Ten Clearing Principles applied against a desktop investigation and site-specific 
inspection is provided below. 
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Summary 

The above assessment of the proposed clearing against the Ten Clearing Principles demonstrates that the 
clearing is not at variance to any of the principles. Furthermore, given the completely degraded condition 
of the vegetation within the subject site and the history of anthropogenic disturbances, it is anticipated 
that there will be no residual impacts that will require the implementation of offsets.   

I trust this information is sufficient for your purposes. Should you have any queries or require further 
information, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned. 

 

Yours sincerely, 
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